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Ben Considine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Sl;lbject: 

Michelle, 

s .. ::u 

Ben Considine 
Wednesday, 8 November 2017 10:22 AM 
'Michelle Fielding' 
Request for documents pe_rtaining to Crown China operations 

Good morning, confirming your voicemail you have advised 'Crown will be in a position to provide all requested 
documents to the VCGLR pertaining to Crown's China operations by the end of November 2017 possibly the first 
week of December 2017.' 

As considerable time has now lapsed the VCGLR requests Crown provide all material as per my correspondence 
dated 25 September 2017 and 5 October 2017 as a matter of priori ty. 

assist I respectfully requ~st Crown provide all material by COB Mond_ay the 4th of December 2017. 

Yours sincerely 

Ben Considine I Inspector I Compliance 
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation 
Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond, Victoria 3121 

I www.vcglr.vic.gov.au 
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